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RELEASE IN FULL 

From: 	 Abedin, Huma <AbedinH©state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Saturday, May 14, 2011 9:13 AM 
To: 	 Oscar Flores 
Cc: 
Subject: 	 Ackerman 
Attachments: 	 051311 5 Ackerman Syria Call Sheet FINAL.docx; 051311 S Ackerman Syria Call Sheet 

FINAL.docx 

Oscar, can u print this call sheet for hrc. For gary ackerman. Thanks. 

From: Lucas, Laura D 
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2011 08:16 PM 
To: Jiloty, Lauren C; Coleman, Claire L; Abedin, Huma 
Cc: S_SpecialAssistants 
Subject: RE: Rep. Gary Ackerman called for S 

Attached is a call sheet for the Secretary to return Rep. Ackerman's call regarding Syria. 

-Laura 

From: Fogarty, Daniel 
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2011 11:27 AM 
To: Abedin, Huma; Jiloty, Lauren C; Coleman, Claire L 
Cc: Macmanus, Joseph E; Wells, Alice G; S_SpecialAssistants 
Subject: Rep. Gary Ackerman called for S 

All: 

Congressman Ackerman would like to discuss Syria at S' convenience. He is aware that she is travelling. 

Ackerman can be reached in his office at 202-225-2601. 

Thanks, 

Dan 
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